
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Administration, 

Environmental Licensing Programme, 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 

Environmental Protection Agency, 

Headquarters P.O. Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle Estate, 

County Wexford        28
th

 June 2013 

 

 

 

 

 

RE:  Application for Waste Licence Ref. No. W0136-03 Greenstar Recycling (Munster) Ltd, 

Sarsfieldcourt Industrial Estate, Glanmire, County Cork. 

 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

On behalf of Greenstar Recycling (Munster) Ltd, I enclose one original and one hard copy 

of the response to the Notice issued under Article 14 (2) (b) (ii) on the 17
th

 June 2013 in relation to 

the application for a Waste Licence W0136-03.  I also enclose 2 electronic copies on CD-ROM in 

searchable pdf format.  The content of the electronic files is a true copy of the original.   

 

 

 

If you have any queries, please call me. 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

1004802/JOC/KC 
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